

Albert B. Friedman The Ballad Revival Univ of Chicago 1961

Wolfgang Kayser Geschichte der Deutschen Ballade

(1926, 1931 - 1932) וְיַעֲשֵׂה יְהוָה יְמִינָךְ
וְיַעֲשֵׂה יְהוָה יְמִינָךְ מִשְׁמָרָת
בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר
בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר
בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר
בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר
'גְּלִילְתְּ' בְּרוּנְשִׁטְּזֶר

10/16

Manish

188892 First version -

version -
more important - motorically: made the impression
it was going to make.

Juxtaposition of different parodic styles -
used masks and voices to tell the story.
From primitive rhymester (morals, cruelty)
to modern poet -
modeled after Heine
judges Jews customs, etc.

What was the serious intention?

And why was it told in this way?

"יְהוָה יְהוָה שֶׁבַע עֲשֵׂה" } ס-א or
Peretz.

1 "Novel in verse" : /knʌfəs/ = "novel about a love story" at this time.

Importance of love in the novel.
(perhaps most central to this genre)
that exists in the development of

That point in the development of men and women when they choose a mate -

particularly in modern Tradition -
as against financial, traditional etc.
considerations.

First genre where women were equal to men (besides tragedies with women as heroines - Racine, Euripides)

Monish has love story; but character development is unsatisfactory - ^{NOT} NOVEL
broke mold of ballad.

old or ballad.
supernatural parodized → mock heroic
* balladic situation is deflated

* balladic situation is deflated

No indication
of change - H's
choice of sens

Ingredients of such a situation:

hero - Jewish purity

heroine - sensual love

→ downfall of hero.

But Peets doesn't take any of this seriously.

norish not formidable in any sense, —

(cf. sensus - powerful force to subjugate sensuality),

sensual in a naive way - doesn't resist

owers of the devil also deflated

2 forces become comic

Ballad: Petets knew romantic German ballad
(cf. Keyser)

Peret's was primarily influenced in his poetry by Heine.

In Yiddish: romanticism occurred 50-60 years later than in general European.

doesn't develop love intrigue with Mr. Knish himself -
reasons given in "essay" -
because of Yiddish language.

What was positive intention?

Parodizes both:

old ideal of studying Torah

New idea of romantic love

Form expresses these mutually
destructive forces.

also need to consider the relation between the many styles and the poet himself:

epic model:

traditional in content and form
hero + virtue

Modified by another element.

cf. Bialik - SHIR

Epic model: hero overcomes tremendous difficulties - daily temptation - has virtue)

modern poet: observes and comments -

largely pejorative

This is not the way - wrong

+ virtue → tragedy -

of Jewish people.

Cannot write epic because the hero is unacceptable → publicistish, polemic.

Can empathize - but also pass harsh judgement

Article not epic - (must bury not praise.)

2 parts: makes hero real (morning) discussion & conclusion

Monish :-

above relationship -
but more subtle.

"essay"

more subtly - styles and combinations
= modern poet

Z'NND: has hero but not story (what's his
virtue? Nothing)
will happen)

E'GEN: reduced to shadow of hero

for criticism, one element must be lacking.
^{of the epic form}

"seriousness and pain"-

modern poet who has no epic hero
that he can really sympathize with
(although he does to some extent)

At that time -

search for epic model limited to traditional
Jewish society.

20-30 yrs earlier = 1,000
lates - 91st, revolutionary, Zionist)

Perets, Bialik: left without a positive model -
couldn't have epic attitude
→ polemic or parodic

Both are true inheritors of the Haskole - but
they cannot accept its simplistic
expression of traditional Jewish
society, nor its alternative.

Moskowitz -

in Yiddish literature the prime example
of how the epic mode had to
be broken → long narrative poems.

In Z'NND - see some phenomena
which are more subtly
dealt with in Moskowitz.

LATE VERSION: recast in FS form; left w/o apaint { original was
exploded
a sonnet}

eugma - combinations, rhymes and so on
BATHOS

What Yiddish is - "jib", - the people, not the individual.

W/ Neo-Classical symbolism - underlines incapacity
of Yiddish

Brilliant essay: "perhaps the best part of the poem."

Apology, explanation for lack of description
(doesn't tell any more of feelings).

same medium, metric and linguistic, as sentimental
descriptions.

Next-to-

2. LAST SECTION.

TRAPPINGS of folk-mouse.

To certain extent - resumes from early
moralizer (2 angels)

Good Angel: $\text{shn} \rightarrow \text{oxen}$ } comic "stupid magid"

DM: The sign that it was intentional:
taken out of second variant

use of number: 310 ager - eternal-membership
is comic

BAD

-D Angel - "much more ^{clever} ~~obedient~~"

1ST SECTION:

also begins like folk-tale

(earliest - their confessing love) - felt + would
be "too crass"

"jidik or (jed dikh" - "literary")

area of
Belgium = 37672 km²
known for
its lace

Again - Lilit and Samael as "provincial
high-class pun."

[second version: ear nailed to door]

Perey "Gospodzina z lalkami i E." -
dramatic poem.
play

Dream of
Pjallip

[15-16 century; 2nd - rich in polish]

18th century Ball (sized as wicks)

SECOND VERSION 1908

Contractions - tries to be more elliptic, condensed

Interjections of narrator

Either eliminated or played down very much
the comic-satiric sections.

in Beginning: far from primitive
introduction of before.
Virtuosity of rhyme (271-2)
g'647810, g'6e-288, 163028

Perry thus starts to minimize the
difference between the voices which
so mark the 1892 version.

Not so much intentionality, rather a. I have

introduction and narrative section.

Breaking up of stanza also minimizes the formal difference. -

continues - "Virtuosic conversation in rhyme."

left out "soj" - and left 4-line stanza because he ~~was~~ felt it would emphasize "Roma-sh.")

74 : Rabbinic sayings - before des ("..Grodzki") Contracted

Not ridiculous (leaves more conventional and believable things)

75 : Ararat - "plays for all its worth" - even develops to a certain extent

action of shtetl (leaves out much of comic portrayal of shtetl figures)
[Even more in very first version]

description of Marie - comic part left out
(2 men)

moel's accusations of Lilit: they are idlers
he blames her for his negligence

..Grodzki, : Lilit is now active

she - so familiar w/ old G-enits {Lodzians}

Editor of friend - to ^{support} description of M's love.
Adds some dimension - (146 81k 146)

also begins at 816 → "adjudice (part 146)"

- 281 "... spn jk llc" - first version - sktetl
 older part of town -
 not Jewish
 275: re - differentiates from Jewish
 kind of ruin - not part Jewish

∴ Negative side - of changes
 - elimination of paradigm modernisms

- after F. Haynes - through this medium.
 that vantage point -
 - suspension of disbelief through artistic means
 - naive narration not for irony but for "id"

Not such conglomeration of parody and
 satire, but as part of F.M.

- had to upgrade the narration -
 but also - (denials) stylistically
 pretenses of authenticity
 - w/o earlier satiric and ironic messages
 - instead - a new understanding for the sin -
 examines fall of M.

(if and - ~~as~~ can to door - Biblical allusion)

271-2: about "Snygl" - doesn't play it down
 as before (... 26/27. 3)

274 - Ararat - remorition

280 - (... jpij's 6) - "he was only human"

here transitive - "jofs" - 284

conflict, excitement, fear

284 - Maryas eyes - Jofs - "it was too strong
for him to ~~go~~
withstand"

Why did he cut it down?

What did he intend his first poem to be?

PINJAR -

PIJK > APP'JIS >P -
ER'NO/kp /'lo. -

Tues: 6:30 at Columbia

MONISH

First edition: more satiric; makes fun of his own poem
(essay section) Plays w/ switching voice,
contemporary issues (jealousy / pip's)
Mock epic?

Second edition: less satiric; author's interpolations as
to "lack of knowledge" add a kind
of perspective / distance; more concern
w/ psych. - "j'p'j's", - and consequences
(Biblical allusion to slave at end).
Minimizes different voices - cuts comic effect.

[Comic side of Urarat kept, played up: this
wasn't threatening, undermining type
of satire.] The "tragic-comic" is
more balanced; thus Reetz is more
ambivalent, perhaps more serious
as to the "moral" message, since
it is less ridiculed by the rest of
the poem.

The Ballad Revival "Comic, Romantic and G-ic Imitation" - Albert B. Friedman "Diff. of Imitation" Gerold { Old
[only book to go from beg. to modern] Utric. 1961 Hodges } BALLADS.

Geschichte der Deutschen Ballade (def. of genre) Wolfgang Kayser under Julius Paterson.
- brilliant intellect
- rabid Nazi

just historical des. of what was "ballad" -
vary greatly from place and person. -
from supernatural to local events.

Keyser - ballad = clash of man w/ external; whole is perennial, complete in itself (end w/ death, but represents)
not necess. event, also situation - can indicate event dramatically
not ~~narr.~~ subj. attitude: - must objectivize.
event not in itself meaningful - demands expansion.
Must have certain importance.

How does this apply to Monish ?

Who does the telling? - every 10-20 lines. >

Is there a balladistic element as per Keyser?

MONISH

279-270 (1937) XII 36G/2-5V p. 1c 18"5

Monish - 1892

1st speaker: "moralizer". TRADITIONAL - "בְּרִיאָה - בְּרִיאָה", historical, naive, in typical homiletic Yiddish tradition.

way of beginning & סֵנָן בְּרִיאָה - בְּרִיאָה (usually to q-d)

[HII - even more typical - opens with 2nd version a question]

"Masquerade" - }

- Old World attitude
- traditional style -
for moral purposes

Crudity: second part of intro. (like "retail" - $\delta\eta\gamma\gamma - \kappa\lambda\kappa\lambda$)

[cf. Brecht: as simple, crude -
3 lines ending with
~~"δηγγαλκα"~~]

Rhythm / meter : basically amphibrachic u/u
(sometimes w/o ending (u) \rightarrow meso.)
(at beg. (-) u/u)

Occurs often - $\underline{\text{u}/\text{u}}$ = "choriamb"
BALLADISTIC, SIMPLE - esp. - choriamb.

Monotonous.

This is part of the intended crudity
of the opening.

Also: ~~tell~~ summary (second part)
"utterly uninteresting" - here

- 1) Framework (but discarded)
- 2) Summary
- 3) Why it should be told

"Simple"-minded (no complexity).

First narrative section: Modern but not maskilic -
pretends to act like Monish

PM: this is what Peretz intended -
but hardly sincere:

"δηγγαλκα",
cf. Shomer - and "cheap modern stories"

→ NEXT SECTION - (des.): like "cheap novel"

↓ novel of the time → parody of this.

"δηγγαλκα" = 1) romantic literature
↓ even pop. version
↓ Nietzsche.

"newspaper" of 19^{Cent} "הארץ" }
"of the ages" = "der 1607" }

strange mixture of idiomatic Yiddish -
adds a line - (Goldsberg ...) p.6. → IRONY

also (elementary, dry line of Gemore) but not for most
"punctuates the whole thing." (of critics)

even take-off on S-A.) - humoresque

"Quaint comic scene (5 - 2 women)

rhyme & Rhythm: "kind of easy virtuosity" -
rimester -

inner rhyme

now: trochaic (1u)

Works professionally w/ endings:

(alternates masc/fem and rhymes)

impression of facility

EXT SECTION: (6) - "ודAYS" - in old days,
few could do this;
Torah was "cheap."
→ EVEN THEN MONISH WAS "100"

Amphibrach again.

typical pornographer: this "neo-conservative" -
". pretended Orthodox "

→ The same atmosphere here.

here - language different from beginning -
not mixture; "IVO PINE"

"... ירושלים, ירושיק, ירושון"

Breaks down - (p.7) - names of rabonim
"... י"ס ... ס"ס ... all ...
all towns are very small

Poetry. Undermines position of pretense

anti-Hasidic
interpreted
the other way.

— S'fzPN 8/45 11c ... 38.

what S'fz say: overblown, exaggerated
to the point of open
parody.

Back to 4-line regularity when
reman-matcher leaves (w/ 6-line verse)

P.7 2 - trochaic cf. Itsik Manger

Perets: throughout his career, in position of
telling about "good old days" — but
most modern of contemp. writers.
Here: undermines it all along

Doesn't use majestic mask — but that
of traditional community —
and explodes it from within

Devil - as Polish noyid of mid/late 19 century
10 - ZB = Baron (cf. operetta of the time)
cf. Itsik Manger -

making faraway like
persons of the time
(also Purim-shpi, Megila-lider)

→ MODERN SATIRIST -
both G-d and Devil treated
shabbily (cf. G-d's vow)

Shatter frame of reference begun
with primitiveness etc.

ZB = "wonderfully ^{likes with Yid} idiomatic" (Yivo-Yidish)
Devil - Shomer-Yidish

(RIBNER version: one who numbers per/Gent-
anti-Has)

SUNDAY: ~~4~~⁴ - (7th) Oct.

exe: neither Hasidim nor Maskilim have use for Torah -
→ Mitnagdim.

LATER erased. There - culturally very interesting.

last 3 stanzas: from intro.
after most farcical part -
most emotional and moralistic outburst
(p. 13 - 81EN - 5IN →)

European literature: "Dog-star" - favorite of Pope]

NEXT VERSE: TREES - (windy - witch hanging on oaks)
noisy - oaks burst

body of Humoresque - low comic genre - sketch.
(somewhat s-f) : First creates commotion,
using up. of one of shetl → satire.
Observation very external;

13-16 ; - social context =

corruption of money,
connection with world → Haokalch

(cf. description of pb before)

In old naive world, Monish could exist;
not in new world of money, communicate.
Here portrayed in humorous way -
but all is p'le - > 82N.

A. Zeitlin - Josef de la Reine. (Y., Heb) 1926
Archetype of Jewish story of temptation;
which is "diluted" in Monish,
Kabbalist who tries to bring NON by force -
told by Lilit. vol 1. Lider fun khurban un
Lider fun Gloyben

P.16. (Des. of Marie - like des -) M before)

effect - off
voice influences others
comic sketch of 2 men / women
[e.g.] - per name.

6-line stanza -

- 1 Sentimental presentation of Polish
- 2 " " Marie
- 3 Author's digression

P.18 Returns simple meter rhyme

Dialogue -

first "close-up" before more general vantage point of

DH: Peretz meant this passage to be taken seriously.

Dialogue in verse: needs some sort of authenticity -

Did he succeed?

"Not in total command of the tone" -

can't quite control pitch of voices -

DM - Here for the first time, Peretz approaches the problem of conveying meaning feelings - different from no style to neck form to undermine. (which he could do well). Had to come up with dialogue form difficult on both linguistic and literary descriptive levels.

→ Digression. { q. awamity (Fiske, Ds. v. creating self)

Here - direct witnessed otherwise in 1st-^{2nd} (sentimental)

Shtaynberg
Reyzn, Segolovitsh:

Now:

epic model discarded.

still - confrontation between modern poet

and Jewish society:

in the form of a sentimental journey
back to the shtetl
and its meaning -

paramount in these poems is that there is
no way back -

into the past which he is
describing in a rather touristic
manner.

שְׁאַל יָהִי כִּי־בְּזֶה
אֵלֹנֶגֶת יְ'קָנֵן
בְּגָדָלָה

} all of same genre -
difference in subtlety
and artistic worth

כְּזַיִלְגָּד:

yiddish short stories -
as good as early Bergelson
Major Hebrew poet
of the time

Rayzn:

שְׁאַל יָהִי כִּי־בְּזֶה יְ'נֵן

simple, almost primitive

In general: not so good in narrative except in
pil-oged type - which he
imitated very well.

Also - some powerful, suggestive lyrical
poems.

Very simple -

metric, very repetitive -

(not felt so much in dialogue - more in exclamatory lines.)

Rhyme ~~alone~~ always satisfactory but never distinguished.

Few lines - the language is suggestive
p.39 * "... /r/la /r/lk."

Taken from. G.L. Gordon. [p. 131]

Several episodes : how ^{he} is disappointed

ts-

p.39 11th-12th part 6 " -
a bit ghoulish - " /r/la /r/lk "

0.42 : end of part 6 - address to river -
remembers mother

43 - part 8 - praying w/ Father

41 part 6. - " /r/la /r/lk " - one of better lines -
sadness

Certain deficiency on this -
leaves out personal sorrow
Over parents.

→ news shtetl as man returning.

Linetzki: "Iben a Pintele" (trans. of Gordon).
[in Schwartz - Yidishe Poegye]
"The Hebrew novel in verse."

11/1

Rusland: relatively unknown.

One of best examples of
"novel in verse" (also - In Kazmersh)

These three -

Share certain aspects:
epic model not invoked

Mayn Tsuriter Ahaym

Chronological continuity; story happens in
three days.

Friday: arrival, first scenes

Saturday: Beys-medrash

Sunday: market-day.

1. Introduction.

2. Episodes: panorama of the shtetl of the
times: social, historical.

1. Beys-medrash scene (Shabes):
less sentimental, more critical.

6. Scene w/ grandmother:
more casual, less sentimental also -
develops to satire in next scene

8. Market-place: (scene from Gordon)

D. M. "Development of mood" -

comes home with anticipation;
sees poverty but still in haze;
then scenes w/grandparents,
stuh → tragic end.

Here he
describes
st. from
before -
seen with
new eyes
rather
than
changes.

terms of narrator's life:

8. Both deal with young women in his life

- earlier phase

- (reiterates 25-30%)

Artist - will either go away (like nar.) or shave (like Sh.) }
5. River (+ mother)
8. Shaves (+ FATHER)

Deepening of
personal

3. Rachel: part of himself left in shtetl

only externally a social panorama; much
deeper - personal experience of narrator.

END - "freeing" - nothing is there for him)

primitive - construction loose.

still - very personal -

allows him a certain freedom (so structure
(not available w/story, epic or even mock-epic).
can be looser)

typical of this type of poetry -

duality of persona & author is ambiguous;
can say that it has ^{very strong} autobiographical
elements that are fictionalized.
(narrative voice developed, but
separation very thin).

theme of oppression of women stronger when
shtetl society was stronger;
here everything is dying.]
All are oppressed.

7

8

Z. Segolovitsch.

Shoshke:

Wrote popular novels, lyrical ballads, poems.
Songs from his poems.

After the war: poet of Holocaust

D.M.

Began as a poet; became the representative figure of a certain phase in the development of poetry in Amer. between Perets, Brey and rev's after WWI.

U.S.-American Yiddish lit. is mainly poetry.

early 1900s: battle between the socialist & Yunge

Europe: mostly prose fiction.

Some new voices in poetry,
Lykhorn, Naydus, Seg., et al. - highly acclaimed at first

Then brutally dethroned by

WARSAW: P. Markish, I. Fefer, M. Rauvitsch.
YUNG YIDISH DI KHALYASTRE. (M. Brodelsohn in hokz)

Rather than Perets, attacked secondary poets.

Segolovitsch: beaten as poetry, → prose.

Not part of Yid but of
Y. pop culture between WW's.

After War: revived by Gleitstein et al. -

took him seriously.

One of first to write poetry in pros.

In Kazmersh:

Like other long poems = lyrical novels.

(Regine et al.) Love story inundated with nature descriptions, outpourings of feeling, etc.

ong stanza (8, 10, 12 lines) was the form for lyric ballad
[Pushkin - used Shakespearean sonnet
for Egzebol Oherut)]

here:

not really long stanza. cf. Shteynberg:

"plays with rhyme pattern"

✓

rather: simplest kind of
quatrains (abcd)

no euphonic connection

→ "poem is more simple than it would
have you believe."

Genre: "VACATION POEM" Romantic genre

Die Hartz-Reize - Heine

Imitated in Y, Heb. 20-30 times.

Important here:

self-awareness → parody, irony.

"Not attending to serious business of life"

Many good examples in Hebrew

Cf. Russia: doesn't take
himself seriously)

here - doesn't realize the comedy

→ naivety, unintentionally comic.

(This is why Tsvetayeva doesn't succeed -

gives into styles; seriousness facile.).

Prologue - 1-10 (Epilogue: 41-50)

love -

- first meeting 11-13

- romantic love 14-17

- lowebb 18-26

- renewal possibilities. 27-30

- the end 31-40

Re gaining equilibrium. ↙

7

1

3

In harmony with nature: spring → autumn.

I Prologue (leads: falls asleep) → leads in
Castle = red sunset, fiery clouds. wakes up.
"This is for him the quintessence of the poetic experience."

II The love affair:

can't realize it (blames it on his mother).
"won't be bad"
→ unintentionally comic)
other man not Jew (basic sexual myth)
Sexual motifs connected with national -
q. father & young men bewailing her
(host as Jew and woman)

Elements

- 1 Love story - development
- 2 Nature
- 3 The Jewish community vs. Christianity
Self-portrait of the narrator as a poet.
committed to imagination
rather than reality.

Prologue: 1-10

- 1 Himself as man of imagination (can only communicate with children "utterly conventional idea about children")
- 2 Town:
 - a) romantic - Christian (legends) Palace [king and Este]
 - b) Jewish - trad. life.first in more in line w/ leg's approach than Jews!
- 3 Nature: distinction between himself and Jews:
(like Hendrik; Petets - neoclassical)

everything is spelled out). Self-expository
"son of lost generation" (but - never evinces
any intellectuality)

Complex -

very conventional.

- 1) As poet: in ideal world.
- 2) Alienated from shtetl; but not harsh
- 3) Christianity: enticing but false
- 4) Nature - nice but also not Jewish
- 5) Love - lost.

New future envisaged: he + girl as new Jews;
nationalistic in mild, sentimental
manner.

10. Fields as Moshn: no real connector;
"chance visual image" (incense?)

On different level -
description but also self-expository.

The Love Story

11-17 how they meet, nature is responsible
⁽¹³⁾
her name vs. her father: alienation from J.-comm.
nature: full bloom of summer. ⁽¹⁴⁾ how she is part of nature ⁽¹⁵⁾

poetry
18-24: nature: coming of fall; honest vs. farts of few. ⁽²¹⁾ ⁽²²⁾
Jewish vs. Christian: she goes to churches (18), grave (24)
the poet - blames his mother (20); his lack of faith (23)
anxiety / storm - (19)

25-30 nature happy (sun) (27, 28) [fall (27 - but bright) ^{SWIMMING} ^{BOOK}]
Ripeness
The river (29) (drowning - portent) (30)
poet - finds his happiness in her (26)

Jens - (25) gleaners have good times.

31-40 the end of the love affair (31)(33)
The end
Jewish vs. Chris: (33 - the straw is not Jewish) (37 - Father's prayer) GRAVE
nature - fall (36 - cf. his walls before) 39-40 - NIGHT
the poet: 32 - his loss (of Nature), 34 "J. girls", 35 - also hymn (8) Naff prayer

Epilogue 41-50 NATURE - end of summer (41, 42, 43, 50) vs. Jews (44, 45) part (must leave 48)

Dec: 14 + 3 Sundays.

- 1 22. "j - 2 sessions
- 2 1/8/61
- 3 Zavil Reimer

4. Kulbak. -
D. T. H.

No. 8, 73

ERNSTETZT

ERNSTETZT (S. 280) KN 15

Structure:

well-rounded - prologue, love story, epilogue.

Major elements:

1 Love story (very important str. by) - dominant.

2 Nature description:

- time (seasons) - supply chronological continuity function
- ornament - "covers it with bouquets"
- Jewish vs. Christian
- illuminates romance : flowering of youth, etc.

(short beginning - "Jahre, Jahre, " "die Gräber," -
how he marks time through nature)

Also - Jewish calendar (vs nature) - also marks time.
not extensive description of outsiders.

3 Self-projection - (not through description ^{nature, Jews} narration) ^{love story}
interpretation, degeneration - idealized nature
Poet's dream and love; fantasy, not consummated.

Also - PATHOS not externalized through
story or description - tells of his suffering
naked pathos.

→ ideological comments (various themes)

Addresses G-d in this context

p. 51 (#35)

p. 56 (#45) cf. Nietzsche [Also - sprache 2]

D.M. - this element of naked pathos, which
the poet opens for our empathy
and ideological outbursts -
this is both the center of
the poem, and its ultimate
insufficiency.

→ "It's not that important." falls short of musical

selection

Because -

in lyrical narrative poem, the self-consciousness of the poet is the ultimate topic.

Poetical and philosophical

[Langbaum: the essence of the experience which gives sense and unity to all the parts]

Here: sense and experience is summed up -

can feel its vacuity; wanted to go beyond

"vacation-roman" - wanted to explain:

- failure as love = victory of poet

- the lost generation.

"The story that he tells simply does not bear fruit"

Digressions, addresses to G-d, on nature of

Jewish people - "not enough room for him and his friends"

→ he cannot make love.

This is what happens when the poet ~~fails~~ fails to realize that epic model is gone, one should not project oneself as the epic hero.

This does not convince us of its tragedy.

Not sufficiently sensitive to that fact that experience is valuable but relative.

Here - attributes almost epic proportions to narrator.

→ feeling of inflation, unintentional comedy.

EXACT REVERSE of IRONY

ז'טסוי

צ'זעג' גאָפְּרִיךְ

Tries to deal with the same problem,
"on an infinitely higher poetic and
intellectual level."

One of greatest Hebrew poets and
poetic essayists.

(Between 1900-1940) - also one of more
talented, significant Yiddish
writers. Plays, short stories,
quite a few poems. (2 long ones)

ז'טסוי = his most ambitious work in Yiddish.

At a time when he was about to
make the decision to leave Russia/Poland
to go to Palestine.

→ why he never finished.

This was meant to explain why he
was fed up with the Jewish experience
in Eastern Europe and was leaving.

→ could not continue to write in
Yiddish; tried to write same poem
in Hebrew - "dismal failure".

Also - better Hebrew poets -

Un' Zvi Greenberg. left Warsaw (טַבְּרָאָן)

→ Palestine = end of Yiddish. (1923)

also for him: "cut free from mother tongue" -

to fight against languages "ɔրפֿוֹתֶלֶךְ" *

(after Holocaust - second thoughts,
began to write in Yiddish again.)

Some went on writing - וְכֵן יַרְאֶה

DH - not very good poetry.

Zionism then - negation of everything to do
w/ outside Israel.

new Warsaw
shef Vodg
town
traditional
Jewish
language.
invents and
writers

Hebrew version -

side 288 ?

- prologue good
- four parts-

couldn't devise short line, light but substantial -
witty generalizations became
"heavy and elephantine."

in Yiddish -

reconciled a certain epic model to its antithesis:
- serious experience (other part was to deal
with 1905 pogroms - "hell")
- but still very light - because of the
way he used Yiddish.

(Decl 47) -

never wrote another long narrative poem.

elsewhere uses Greece vs. Napoleon, 19th Century Germany
in Biblical-based hero)

"The line of wit" - wit is flexible even for the
working of a serious mind.

BASIC antithesis -

between prologue and four parts.

Who will stay - those who must (lost their youth).

His choice personal, also national -

will give up certain richness, spirit for
(political) "1", "2", "3" - new country.

"Far-reaching Zionist statement"

Tells of experience of 10 years earlier -

final humiliation in Russia -

how his life was entirely undermined;
as a poet and as a man

(sexual - humiliated in front
of woman)

Difference in meter.

→ different in tone, viewpoint.

Typical act of deflation:

"... God's object" → "... old 's fit."

Prologue - rigorous in thinking, epic in tone.

Addresses Russia -

like Pushkin etc.

aggrandisement, personification -
of Russia - and of himself
as "giant" vs. her.

Jew as eternal wanderer, etc.

Poetry itself also taken very seriously.

5th § 60 p's old fit,
"Old fit r'jle" - ptanzat

Nature very important - as mother.

(later on - never again of same
grand symbolic importance)

Here: due to him the cruellest possible
thing - discontinued the communication
between himself and Russia.

"heavy, metallic Yiddish sentences" to
fit his occasion and lones thought

Thereafter:

all of this is purposely undermined.

Ch. 4:

begins in Byronic - even Shandien-way.

→ mocks very way of making similes

→ description - summing up of Byronic hero. "witty little essay"

Irony:

- this is the end of the part - just realizes
he needs a hero.

- description is the hero of the prologue -
supposedly himself. (but not of poem itself)

last ch. - conclusion - how one
embellishes or invents

Tues. 6:00pm.

Ambitious. even title.

Important question - mode of seriousness.

Topic - basically a love story. "Lover" } are these
What value has it? taken seriously
The poet himself - and poetry }
Structure - expectations.

How does he go about telling the story in verse?

Narration in bits and pieces -
not much at a time.

Basically essayistic -
but short essays
woven into the story and related.

CHAPTER ONE

I
V [VII]
begins telling story.

VII "very strange strange"

→ descriptive historical essay on 1804.
XVIII the atmosphere of the country
at the time

XVI - "pseudo-Homeric"

Why he left. Instead of description of relationship -
in contradiction to it.

CHAPTER TWO

- Letter (how she is still hurt)

- Witty essay on Switzerland's beauty
(not really description)

full of abstractions, generalizations.

For him - distances personal relationships.

→ Why he stayed

then leaves for a letter.

Essays have a place in ironic structure

⇒ Poem - "pseudo-importance"

The story - framework - deflates it.

XXII - Essay on Galicia

About Jews in Russia -

light essay.

But III, IV - himself as one of the people.

III

essay on laughter. XVIII embopathos

XVII - father → XVIV - "lofty pathos."

IV

essay on lyrical novel in verse - Hero
= direct narration + prologue.

"By and large this the way a Byronic
poem works" -

- trying to make a very serious
comment on Jewish life.

- uses verse form, octava rima
indicates a certain importance -
which he must negate as soon as he
postulates it.

Plays with epic form and
doesn't let himself be

Poetry-

prologue - says he'll give it up ③

later - mocks - ("already written about I" =
not imp.)

Also -

II 29 - evocation of Muse
about to do something imp.

Pogroms - but w/o blood
→ "serious mocking tone"

38 - *

III 47 - serious and mocking

in one sense -

has a story to tell that is of epic importance.

Didactic - but must say it mockingly in order to
be punctilio-proof -

Leavis - "the line of wit"

related to Byronic tradition
(early 19 century Eng, Rus)

A Few such "Byronic" poets in Hebrew.
Yiddish - Peretz, Shteynberg.

Here:

"cold smile" - ethics and
poetics of the
situation"

(cf. most Holocaust poetry
which is not good poetry)

HIRM
663-
3818

KENTUCKY: Y.Y. Shvartz

Written between 1918-22.

"Prophetic," first title = "Gadol ha'Zman yosif,"
"Biblical references" tenuous - "modest-Bible"
→ everything falls apart. Only David
may redeem it.

Half of his creative career was in translating Bialik.

Whitman & Longfellow

↓
explicit symbolism } tree
{} ducklings.

Syllabatonic:

each line has same # syllables,
each accented in the same place.

Rigidly metric.

(Young Yorn - Sree.

Also included short
verses w/ different
metric schemes → variety)

Shvartz:

poetic context -

must describe in great detail
the sensations -

smells, colors -

"impressionistic" techniques in an
epic context"

Whitman - exactly not this.

Shvartz - Details

- 1) Background - sensation
- 2) Psychological detail

Nov. 2 - 1888 Sykes
Dec. 2 - 1888 Sykes
Dec. 6 - " 1888/9c Sykes - Shvartz
Dec. 9 - Disner Ts. H.

Dec. 13. Wm. Carlos Wms.
PATERSON
Wm. Carlos Wms.

"Culture of the Senses" -
movement by Di Yunge
David Ignatov esp. → "unreadable"

Shvartz: localisms (part of Hartshorne's rebellion
against establishment)
strange contractions.

KENTUCKY

Josh - no mention of where he comes from.
neither Litvak or Daytch.
assumption that he is Eastern European -
but his experience in 1860's, 70's
is more like that of Schwartz's
own generation -
anachronistic.
Also - des. of German Jews -
Schwartz drew on his direct experience.

Schwartz:

strange development. not characteristic
of time nor group.

At first - regarded as amateur -
fellow-traveler of Di Yunge
early poems -
lyrical, national, emotional -
literary idiom of the day -
language w/o any force.
Important for his translation and
literary culture:

Hebrew education, open to

American, English literature

(unlike others of Di Yunge - M.L. Halperin, Man Ray).

Then - Kentucky - "something like an outburst" -
after 4 years - 1918-1922

epigone - unworthy successor

epigonic

then relapsed into translation

Shvartz - anthology of Spanish ~~Jewish~~ poetry
(Bialik's method of Spanish ~~→ Yiddish~~)

1584-1618 =

as well as modern, also
Ashkenazic piyyutim, in Italy
19 cent. Hebrew poetry.

Yunge Yom - second "outburst"

→ Medieval poet who burst, twice, into ~~the~~ epic poetry - made history.

Thematic -

until Shvartz Raboy -
Yiddish poetry only E. big cities.

Stylistic, descriptive, formal novelties.

D.N. ~~Not~~ Kentucky unified by place, geography, society.
But not theme.

778": only part that doesn't involve a kind
of fateful encounter (on a
realistic background but
with no sense of a historical
figure) Didn't see Blacks as
historical → stereotypic,
unhistorical.

("George Washington": one of best in book).
Others - almost balladic mode -
young, dashing and doomed.

778": interested in history - how people
are changed by and change
circumstances.

Yunge Yom - his own youth always compared
to present

Formal difference -

- G. Yom - tried to synthesize his experiences by juxtaposition.
→ intricate unity = life of narrator, poet himself.
- Live broadened - to biams - also much more flexible.
- weaves in long sections translated from Hebrew
- finishes with one of his own early poems.
(alone - one of innumerable imitations of lyric poem of Blaik: 328 - brilliant.)

Harmonizes
very
dilective.
vs. Haskalah
lit. of 19 cent.

Works in terms of unity -
formal; kind of tapestry.

Kentucky - probably had no such goal in mind.

e.g. persecution of the Blacks part of background
not so imp. in 378-11 -
major theme of ~~other~~ other poems.

Yiddish writers: saw Blacks humanized (or super-humanized)
when they die
(like Jews in Euro-French literature).

378-11 - more obvious unity:

of the story itself and its ideological implications.

Zionist (cf. Rabo - Her Goldenberg: then Communist)
~~also concludes~~ it's not for the Jew.

Shvartz -

first and foremost realistic - portrays people, places, etc.
psychological - development of people, attitudes.

Josh: given an opportunity, by history and his own internal forces, to renovate the Jewish people - through contact with the earth (Zionist theme).

He cheats Sati - industrializes, mercantilizes.

Punishment -

dehumanized - re: children, wife.

Ludicrous at end.

- loses Jake - then capitulates.

- loses almost all children spiritually
Idealism of David - "vague indication of a way out" (by Shvartz)

David's act negates what Josh did - undermined and undercut by implication - paid at end:

Josh's life was worthless.

Something to say about experience of Jews in America in general -

Came to "New Canaan" but just kept peddler mentality - lost spiritual of old home.

Gained only in power of peddlars.

Josh - produces ^{"homo economicus"} nothing - buys and sells.

uses what the land secretes -

"the forces of America" -

"like a big fat fly".

Moving of his mission of renovation -

loses contact - with wife, children. -

molested by "alien forces" -
then must accept them.

Biblical analogue -

not influence but fort -
expression of something
by contradiction.

Both an epic of Jewish renovation and return to power in America - as well as a seathing critique of that development - they paid fort with all they had.

Analogue of Jerico -

burned his past (and also present life)

→ This experience is a failure. Answer goes back to land.

Zionist - brands American Jewish experience as exotic - worse than Europe because completely devoid of meaning.

The end -

Josh ready to die - open to sensations / return to land

typically Blake - adaptation of the poem

dk/s j/21 ptk, ptk -

DAVID - Shvarts' own half-hearted attempt at a
hint of redemption -
after blazing ~~remonstrant~~ criticism.

Zionist spiritually: that which seemed to be
(not politically) the greatest success of Jews
at times was
really a failure. Only way
is to go back to the Land.

Why did he write it in verse? What did he gain?
How was it qualified and made unique by this?

3 parts:

I 1-3 founding of Jewish cornerstone.
coming, dreams, est. of business, family,
difficult beginning - death and birth,
Here, Josh is much more real and human
than anywhere but in last part.

Biblical references are epic -

not mere illusion to language, or even idea -
but parallel between lives of Patriarchs etc. and
Joshua. In order to enlarge the experience. -
for the purpose of deflation.

His idea

what seems an achievement of "epic" proportions
is not so grandiose as all

→ squeezed into dry chronic, then even satiric! (add job)

Shrinks - experience reduced to "mere bauble"

only imp. is that every human life is imp - epiphany at

Inconsistencies are intentional and meaningful. [elucidation]

Beginning justified the grandeur - epic struggle

4 pm. Sun / 12/6: Brider, Blunge un Berge. Sun 12/9 7 yrs
Thur. / 12/6 D. T. Harold Thur 12/13 0 & p. 10/11 '2

II 4-5

III 6-8

others - sons, daughters.
encounter between Josh and
David -
Josh → Sabathenean.

Perhaps he didn't begin to do this -
^(Shwartz) but it evolved from the
material

"Deceptive unity" -

spread by literary
poetic Yiddish - conventional.

"language took care of itself"
no great sensitivity -

but doesn't suffer because

not lyric poem - not so important
takes groups in language as

They come -
conventional mind.

Nov. 29. Shwartz was a lifelong Zionist.

His entire work should be understood w/in this
framework, and w/in the f. w. of his
commitment to tradition of H-y lit.

Kentucky - presents entire experience as a
historical failure.

How Josh is treated: heroic
begin as almost Biblical patriarch
→ dunces

"Particularly harsh" -

drained of all his humanity -
only leaves how economics
reduced to chronicle of mediocre people -
w/ almost satire overtones.

Some of grandeur only comes back when
he is dying;

All characters of Schwartz (except Jews) are bound up
in a closed life cycle and doomed to their fate.

Makes no effort to ~~not~~ understand the economic/class
conflicts and nature ofJosh's success;
accepts ruling class str. of American society
no socialist education
→ takes a strictly Zionist line.

Volin - Peretz Markish

Unity of poem is in rhythm / of verses and
of cycles of events and nature.

geographical Genres" in English poetry.

Michael Drexstrom - Polyalbion -

sheets of England

Pope - Windsor Forest

me (in a historical sense) is not relevant.

movement: but never go anywhere

cf. Kubala - 1911 also 1921.

metaphoric simile -

vehicle very extended → thing in itself - vignette which is
autonomous.]

ambiguous as to poet's attitude:

- "Sublime hate poem" or

- "humorous endearing poem" - but still
an element of uneasiness

Not satiric but more destructive on a subtle way.

Marcush - participated in rev. - as soldier
as poet - voice of poetic rev.
in Yiddish literature.

Published in 1921. - 3 years after revolution

Most prolific Yiddish poet.

At the time: strategic move?
counterstatement? -
to be judged with
lyrical poems of 1918, 19.

total
different -
entirely
dissimilarity
written at the same time

801P? :

GIP (r) :

Volin:

Dec. 2.

D.M. :

Marcush - the modern poet in Europe.

There - no education of readers - ~~gradual~~ going on (America - via Di Yunge)

Voln - "easiest to take"

Not nostalgic escape back to childhood - observation from
distant and artistically mature point of
view - description more comp. than
what is described.

Experience is aesthetized intellectualized - but with no attempt at escapism.

Even more intellectualized than other poems
→ should be viewed as center for Markish's poetry of the time.

Shimke: "idyll" - because of absence of historical sense.

D.H. - This needs qualification:

Modern idyll usually contrasts these implications
of a limited awareness with a wider awareness.
ex. Hermann im Profeß - Goethe
small town / pre-Napoleonic wars.

Here: wider awareness is provided by

the tone of the narrator → V. as small, provincial
in comparison.

→ No sense of historical change

q. 10" -

no sense of history (only nostalgia = lost world)
augmentation, aggrandization of experience
by various devices (stylistic etc.).

Ending - death of friend/father

(analogue to Genesis, 8th)

Not at all in Volum -

only "grains of myth" - are comical, satirical

No empathy -

though the experience is described
in overtly non-catholic terms.

Seems to have no part in the human
experience of the poet himself.

Because they lack the historical sense -

between humanity, author and cow-like
contentment.

Markish-

Supremely the poet of the historical moment
not to live this is not to be human.

Counterpart of the lyrical poetry -
which is intensively personal and historical
→ this is just the opposite -
"lowness" of human experience -
(and not compensated by mythology).

C. Abramovitz

(ex. Tatyashewka) - reduced to pseudo-odyllic

(But here without satiric thrust -
which makes it subtler.

Structure -

Episodic, aggregate

3 General parts -

- ① 1-7 ① Brings us slowly to a disruption of the town I Here; landscape, road, movement;
 II human residue; III PAST² trivialized by people
 IV TRAVELL defined - no destination D-Inn II Here - here
 because of movement (analogue to road); no destiny
 VI Inn VII - leads to next part somewhat humoured - name, conversation
- ② 8-15
- ③ 16-24

② The shtetl :

- A. VIII, IX - general summary of character of existence = seasonal, natural, historical
- X-XV - seasons - illus. of VIII, IX

VIII - almost Adamician -

"... 3/12 of joy" → limited to phys. existence
vignettes one Jew. { f. Ch. - J. T.B.N. }
last on the way (about finding - last
strength)

③

More specific descriptions of people -

BUT - "f'g, polk -

"don't really belong" -

only color is in this deviation from the norm.
Crazies - most human

"Had to go to the fringes to populate the poem" -

also crazy person - rather

measured by their distance from the norm.

Individual cases treated here -

also deflated → deviation or no real substance.

Subtlety - covered by smoothness of rhythm, flowing.

satire thrust very subtle, sometimes their understatement

→ perfect picture of a historical experience.

Rhyme system:

complements and contradicts.

One of main artistic devices -

danger that monotony of existence

will become monotonous tone.

Rhythm: without a flaw.

meter is absolutely regular - significant

Rhyme:

elements of novelty and even surprise.

Assonance.

Because Yiddish poetry was based on German (or Polish)

rhyme scheme -

did not develop assonance. (rus. beg 19-20 cent)

major characteristic -

how they retained

rhyme.

couldn't in w Europe -
exhausted.

YIDDISH -

assonance not until

Markish.

Very surprising to
readers of that time

Unlike Eng., Russian needed rhyme.

* abcd abcd - very unusual in Ottawa river
great tension.

Also

- complete obliteration of Hebraic rhyme.
(sometimes only rhymed H w/ H -
not to violate the "Hebraic consciousness")

ex. OSOGGNE }
- O'KE XESOSS }

to the limit -
almost don't hear a rhyme.

- OSOGGE }
- SNOSS }

{ GJDR { JININ
{ JDR { O'KE SKD

Contradicted rhyme -
"Kept the sensitive reader on
his toes"

- contents of rhymed words:
and see juxtaposition of lines
(cf. Kabbal - [WISDOM - WISY])

Wanted to make a point here
as against his lyrical poems

- what an ahistorical existence is (revolutionary -
element of distance).
- This entire complex is part of the
past which is beyond our experience.

His dialectics:

times
to express his own ^{sometimes} personality - very personal, historical reactions
= vs. quasi-dyadic, quasi-satiric

Parallel w/ Bergelson -

how he treated time and space in early works
→ Annual winter (1882, 1883, 1884)

* before - Divided - now \rightarrow synthesis

Mashash - after wanderings -

- outside 116 Sibylle - 1926 - first version of רָאשִׁים -

first time he could write about human beings in the shtetl.

also novel - fit 17,000 words.

רָאשִׁים

Changed conception of life.

Repetitions matter (not as regular as P&V).

Innovative rhymes / striking systems

Figurative language. - ^{very language not to be taken literally}

Classical: metaphor

Greek simile

"Sheer image" (picture)

irony

Repetition - rhetorically, also the lines themselves.

here - "haunting" and successful.

changed light ~~or~~ in which lines are seen -

(ex.)

beginning (p. 9) ○ 7 0 N 8 , 0 0 3 0 8 0 P - sign of abundance
 / 0 8 7 5 , 1 3 7 6 7 openness

→

. 6 5 7 4 1 6 5 0 8 3 0 8 0 P
/ 0 4 , 8 0 7 6 5 / 5 1 6 5 1

15-

8 7 7 5 6 7 8 1

→ direct contradiction

(ex)

"�ַבְּלֹהַת - (to cover subtleties)

p. 10. - archaic ponderous style for Imperial Russia
→ almost medieval (i.e. "little people")

Kulback - 0808-09/12

see - D.T.H.

n Second time - calls on beasts

12 ... 12'00

(ex) Cassale bandits - in and out

(ex) " ... 18"60 by 6x1 78N66 " "enough"
used in various ways.
→ graves.

(ex) noise n horse's hooves.

To justify this repetition -

and make it constructive -

SENSE of HISTORY - sum(s) entire country -

[hun-hun]

things are always changing
between repetitions. [make history]

Not "full narrative detail" - but
"highly elliptic throwing
together of detail" - thrown together.

→ full meaning of behavior of 2 brothers
who rebel, go underground

→ "FANTASTIC use of metonymy" : ^{unlike} _{Volin}

08'72-106, 08'82-22 - throw together w/ other things.

a) 08'72-106 08'82-22

• 08'72-106 - ... 08'82-22 ^{fantastic} _{metaphor}

12} 18'83 - 18'64

13} 18'83 - 18'64

08'72-106 - 18'64

6 M. Kulbak - 8/82 11/82 8/82

1926 - written

2½ years before M.K. decided to go back to the S.U.

Recognized as head of Vilna school of Young Yiddish poetry.
also spent time in Berlin -

1925 April } published
1926 Jan } novels.
+ "some excellent poetry"

Then returned to Vilna.

Influenced Lazer Volf (laid foundation for Young Vilna)

→ Minsk - purged and sent to Siberia.

"Never really trusted" by Compt/CC.

1925/26, DT H - received with mixed feelings.

This poem (BB) written in the midst of his Vilna years.

Is a poem on the civil war -

differed in form and style from other poems
written in early 20's (+ 1927).

The figures, their speech cannot be taken as direct
expression of the poem.

f. Joste Shnid: , Rayon -
poet is the land & family mythology.
"athletic" hero

In the USSR -

Dungets: "party hack" - saw it as antirevolutionary

Others - said it dealt with other elements (not "disciplined
revolutionary movement") anarchist, lumpen-proletariat -
which should be satirized.

Shoske - accepted as positive heroes - who came to the
revolution of themselves - can't blame
them for their shortcomings. "persecuted."

Cf. Don Quixote

Structure Characters

Pilgrimage - to change the world - described from the outside; on one level - simple picaresque tale.

Characters:

Bunyé - tall, stiff - something wooden about his form.

"Legs like 'I'" Marxist terminology
Legs (like stork) "Does the talking" (element too)

Bere - short, stocky - somewhat apish (after fight) p. 208 61-6
more material (\rightarrow food, sex)

"Parodied spirit and parodied matter."

Bunyé refers to Bere in terms of "matter"

"prophecy" (cf. Isaiah)

scene w/ martyrs (after eating)

approaching city "Gesetz ruhe,"

226

Parodies Marxist terminology

Difference between their language.

Bunyé (218) ["I'm 316V, just like
["something 18 cent about it" -
"nation of the wings"]
Bere (2) direct, simple. Cf. above - "jargonized"

Structure

Same rhyme stanza throughout the poem -

actually 5 lines (5th emblem - 5 doors)

↳ "Nonsense - "nonsense"

↳ the hit the hit

Last line is longest - "usually a punchline"

Play between - p63 and C66

I Exposition -

↳ the elle deeply ironic, sardonic. - "old gray dogs"

↳ the elle the elle + C66 hit p63 - rev - cause, rev. + robbery.

mock heroic = "glorious morning scene" / also at end

robop - p63 - theory of the cause - expounded by Bunye after the fight

C66 - "action" - parody of fight

First scene of war - typical of picaresque - innkeeper's wife.

↳ the wolf - explanation - speech (parodized)

Bunye - talks to cosmos. (→ 13 the - et tu)
also deflation the leaves

↳ p63 C66 in - small poem }

↳ p63 pe - p63 - have sexual action
→ "caves in"

↳ C66 pe - description philosophy. Bunye's modernism -
industrialized images

↳ the she - should have been action - but they refrain

↳ philosophy - short poem }

↳ Forbe the - action - only place where they succeed in
their bullying, Obscene hint - women
mentioning not called (and husbands) not really objecting
even more deflating - even sacrifice is parodized

↳ the she - instead of ideological chapter -

↳ C66 pe - ideology

↳ C66 pe - action

"Thorough parody"-

characters - spirit and flesh

(D.Q. - also Maxian)

nature (jargon)

Jewish shtetl, pogroms.

Also transcends this parody:

all - rolled from sky -

[p. 248 ff.]

Buny吸收

the "song of the stars"

M.K. wanted it to be this way - didn't want mere caricatures

"he was basically a romantic".

[so as Marxist - this is also romantic, petty bourgeois]

→ Buny lives the dream - as well

Takes the risk of sentimentality

(how people of the time understood D.Q., BTI) -
on both levels

Bere - his moment of transcendence is the
climax of the poem.

Horn.

p. 223 -

expression of loneliness, despair -

also lust, hunger, homelessness

→ BASIC human condition.

(not worth being born)

existential frame

M.K.'s existentialism, romanticism -

Bere understands; Buny can talk to stars.

[d. Block - "Twelve" - (?) - compared in criticism
hooligans]

Levels -

1) Parody - of revolution, etc.

2) Also at the same time -

rep. of basic human condition

Nature descriptions:

The town: (227) (cf. Russia - Impression - smokestacks of factory)

Striking, fresh.

Contrast:

Jazz - Jazz : beautiful ~ ridiculously ugly.

Estheticizing \rightarrow beautiful, colorful, picturesque.

and

underlining parodic nature -
combines debacles w/ these
beautiful fresh pictures.

zweigrp (206) - cf. 222 - Horn

(210) before parodied harangue

(212) - 7th C 6th

moment of transcendence when
nature and story are not
represented as contradictions.

But - undercut, deflated by last line.

In its day -

very original way of dealing with theme
of revolution.

but also traditional -

keeps the "Perec's-like"
romantic elements.

What is the line of progression of incidents?

Early spring (muddy
prairies at beginning)

develops towards the height of summer oxymoron

\rightarrow Tannuz. (Graz 3rd year 2013 78/181 202)

Also -

their behavior

(well after inn - they don't approach
and knock as before)

Kulback -

something of a new voice -
new metaphors -

But basically a "fresh continuation" -

so the new elements could be accepted
and he was so popular.

G - in America -

couldn't accept the new poetry
so easily

Dec. 13.

Childe Harold Disner Tskayel Harold 3/5/62 3/5/62 3/5/62 3/5/62
Sheva on C.H. / DTH.

DM:

DTH 3/5/62 3/5/62 3/5/62

12 line w/ 6 stanzas

"Wonderfully free" - creates framework of regularity
then plays w/ it.

rhyme: long, almost sonnet-like stanza.

[Pushkin - Ev.OH in 14 lines - "sonnets"]

expect such stanzas w/ rhymes in narrative
poetry (besides ballad)

Keltin's traditional start of C.H. -
but is mererent - "plays w/ it beautifully &